



State of New York
Court of Appeals

Heather Davis, Esq.
Chief Clerk and
Legal Counsel to the Court

Clerk's Office
20 Eagle Street
Albany, New York 12207-1095
518-455-7700

March 18, 2025

Center for Judicial Accountability
c/o Elena Sassower
10 Stewart Place, Apt. 2D-E
White Plains, NY 10602

Re: **Matter of Center for Judicial Accountability**
Mo. No. 2025-25

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Enclosed is this Court's order in the above-referenced matter. The transfer of the appeals to the extent indicated in the order does not relieve appellant of the responsibility to timely pursue the appeal, if desired, to the Appellate Division. You may wish to contact the Clerk of the Appellate Division, Third Department regarding the appropriate procedure to follow in that court.

Very truly yours

Margaret Wood

Margaret Wood
Deputy Clerk

MW/RMM/mht
encl.

cc: Appellate Division, Third Department
Beezly Kiernan, Esq.